SPECIAL EVENT COMMITTEE APPROVAL FORM

MEETING DATE:
EVENT NAME:
ORGANIZER:
EVENT DATE:

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION:

ESTIMATED CITY COSTS:
STREETS

PARKS

RECREATION

FIRE

POLICE

TOTAL

COMMITTEE CONCERNS:

COMMITTEE DECISION:

2/1/2016

Ice on 8th

Manitowoc Trading Co. - Barry Nelson

2/6/2016 NEW OR RECURRING: Recurring

Ice carvings along downtown streets, organized figure skating demo
& pee wee hockey demo at ice rink

ESTIMATED EVENT HOLDER CHARGES:

LATE APPL. FEE

20 LICENSES
STAKE PERMIT

DELIVERY CHARGES

0 (if delivery requested)
20 TOTAL COLLECTED|

A’PP coned ::objed Yo insucene

APPROVE DENY

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED:

ITEMS TO INCLUDE IN LETTER:

Event 3

Copy to: Clerk



Deborah Neuser

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 12:41 PM

To: SpecialEvents

Subject: Dept. Recommendation Form - Ice on 8th
Attachments: Dept Recommendation Form - Ice on 8th.pdf

Below is the Special Event Application Form for Ice on 8™. 1 am filling in at the Transfer Center this afternoon and am not
able to get the e-mail to print the entire page here, so | am sending the application to you as is.

Due to time constraints, the Special Event Committee will discuss this issue on Monday.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk il

Cemetery, Parks, Transit, and Streets & Sanitation Divisions
City of Manitowoc

26555 35" St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: 920-686-6518

Fax: 920-686-6525

www.manitowoc.org

From: B. Nelson [mailto:barry.nelson@ethinktank.biz]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 11:26 AM

To: Sandy Ronski
Cc: Chad Scheinoha
Subject: Ice on 8th Special Events Form

Sandy,

Thanks for the follow ups and all your hard work for our city. Attached is the Special Events Form for Ice on
8th.

Summary of events on Saturday 6 Feb is:

0800 - Ice Carving begins along 8th street. (Last year we had 5 4'x2’ blocks, this year will feature 16). The ice
blocks will not impede pedestrian traffic. They'll sit near businesses like the flower pots Mainly Manitowoc had
put out in the past.

0900 - Organized figure skating demonstration at ice rink.

1000 - Organized pee wee hockey demonstration at ice rink.

1200 - Open public skate at rink.

MPL will have special ice/snow related activities all day.



Some business will open early/close late and offer special discounts. Manitowoc Trading Company for instance
will open at 8 and offer 8% off storewide.

Let me know if you need anything else and thank you again for what you do and every day you do it.
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December 9, 2015

Mayor Justin Nickels
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